# 910<sup>th</sup> BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) --- SEPTEMBER 7, 2016

The Board Minutes of September 7, 2016, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of October 5, 2016, or soon thereafter as it may be considered. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Board meeting of September 7, 2016, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo Mr. Constantinos Papademas Mr. Gino Pasqualone Mr. James H. Flaherty

Mr. Arthur W. Jacobs, Sr. was absent.

Philameana L. Tucker, Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Also in attendance was Gary Berberian, Esq., Thomson Reuters.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board saluted the Flag.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Mr. Schooley requested a moment of silence for the victims of the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (15) Initial Licenses which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Licenses were issued from July 7, 2016 through August 16, 2016).

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (18) Initial Business Permits which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Permits were issued from July 19, 2016 through August 18, 2016).

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (4) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Permits were issued from July 2, 2016 through July 20, 2016).

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (4) Changes in Business Permits which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Permits were issued from July 19, 2016 through August 17, 2016).

### \*\*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 908<sup>th</sup> Open Session Business Meeting held June 8, 2016.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 909<sup>th</sup> Open Session Business Meeting held July 6, 2016.

#### \*\*\*\*\*

Checks in the amount of \$1,000.00 each received from Joseph M. Regan, License #9191, t/a Surfside Electric, as the ninth and tenth installment of a civil penalty, and costs, in the amount of \$31,110.78 for violation of <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:5A-9. Payments started November 11, 2004 and the balance due is \$5,713.78.

The Board accepted the payment.

Money Order in the amount of \$500.00 received from Jon Pliskin, Unlicensed, t/a Creative Home Solutions, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 for violation of <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:5A-9.

The Board accepted the payment.

Additionally, Mr. Pliskin signed an agreement to cease and desist from engaging in the business of electrical contacting until such time as he becomes licensed.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Robert Boender, Alternative Energy Solutions, LLC, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve six (6) new courses and instructors, including the Nine Hours of Code Changes and the One Hour of Laws, Rules and Regulations. Mr. Boender will be advised that the code changes and one hour of law cannot be taught until January 2017. Therefore, licensees attending this course before January 2017 will not receive credit.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Richard Paredes, Local Union #164 IBEW, requesting approval of a new course.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve one (1) new course and instructor.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Carol Broccoli, Cook College Office of Continuing Professional Education, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve two (2) new courses and instructor.

The Board reviewed an e-mail received from Joanne Vander Kooy, National Technology Transfer, requesting approval of new courses and new instructors to teach previously approved courses (updating the "2014 National Electrical Code" to the "2017 National Electrical Code).

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, that this matter be held in abeyance pending further review.

#### \*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Joanna Osoliniec, Institute for Technical Advancement, LLC, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve nine (9) new courses and instructors including the Nine Hours of Code Changes and the One Hour of Laws, Rules and Regulations (9 and 1 not to be taught before January 2017).

### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Elizabeth Woodstock, IEC Chesapeake, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Ms. Woodstock advising that her request to teach the course entitled "2017 Changes to the NEC" is being held in abeyance as courses involving the 2017 Code Changes cannot be taught until after January 2017.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Eric DeGesero, New Jersey Independent Electrical Contractors (NJIEC), requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. DeGesero advising him that his request is being held in abeyance pending receipt of resumes for the new instructors listed on his application.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Dennis Campbell, Comprehensive Education Solutions, LLC, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve five (5) new courses and instructors.

#### \*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Sarah Barton, Warshauer Electric Supply, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve three (3) new courses and instructors.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed a chart of those sponsors who responded to Board correspondence asking whether or not they wish to remain on the approved continuing education sponsor list.

The Board directed that those sponsors who advised they no longer teach continuing education courses should be removed from the approved Continuing Education Course Sponsor list.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for reinstatement of a license received from Robert M. McWilliams, License #16246 (Expired).

Office files reflect Mr. McWilliams's License #16246 expired on March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that Mr. McWilliams will be allowed to reinstate his License #16246 as he has demonstrated to the Board's satisfaction that he meets the requirement for reinstatement.

The Board reviewed an application for reinstatement of a license received from Nelson Esteves, License #16671 (Expired).

Office files reflect Mr. Esteves' License #16671 expired on March 31, 2012.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Esteves' request be held in abeyance pending receipt of a Work Experience Certification completed by his current employer.

### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for reinstatement of a license received from George E. Isabella.

Office files reflect Mr. Isabella's License #14732 expired on March 31, 2009.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Isabella be requested to provide copies of his Continuing Education Course certificates totaling 34 hours.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for reinstatement of a license received from Anthony Della Serra, Jr.

Office files reflect Mr. Della Serra's License #14321 expired on March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Della Serra's request be held in abeyance pending receipt of a Work Experience Certification completed by his current employer. Additionally, Mr. Della Serra will be requested to provide copies of his Continuing Education Course certificates totaling 34 hours. Further, a letter is to be sent to the Continuing Education Course Sponsor requesting copies of his sign in/sign out sheets for the courses attended by Mr. Della Serra.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for reinstatement received from Theodore C. Farina, License #9535 (Expired).

Office files reflect Mr. Farina's License #9535 expired on March 31, 2012.

Because Mr. Farina is an out of state licensee, the Board wanted to know his intentions once his electrical contractor's license has been reinstated.

In response to the above, a letter dated June 1, 2016, was received from Ted Farina stating he moved to Florida in 2010 and was employed by a local electrical company. Mr. Farina also stated in 2015 he was offered an opportunity with Solar City. Mr. Farina also stated even though his home address is in Florida, he travels extensively within the northeast managing commercial solar job sites.

Office files reflect Mr. Farina returned to the Board office the pressure seal issued to Ted C. Farina Electrical Contractor on July 6, 2016.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Farina asking him to provide information/documentation and a detailed explanation regarding the facts and circumstances concerning his arrest.

### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors License received from Gary D. Fenwick, License #11393 (Inactive).

Office files reflect Mr. Fenwick chose "Inactive" status on April 10, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be set to Mr. Fenwick requesting he provide the Board with a copy of the certificate which reflects he attended the One Hour of Laws Rules, and Regulations.

### \*\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors License received from David P. Parratt, License #17082 (Inactive).

Office files reflect Mr. Parratt chose "Inactive" status on March 16, 2015.

Additionally, Mr. Parratt is requesting a waiver of the Continuing Education requirement due to illness.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Parratt be requested to appear before the Board concerning his request.

### \*\*\*\*\*\*

Letter dated July 29, 2016, received from Jeffrey S. Snyder requesting a continuance of business under Permit #3768 according to <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:5A-14. The licensee, George C. Snyder, died on June 26, 2016.

Mr. Snyder stated he has worked with his father's company for 25 years and has applied to take the electrical contractors examination.

Mr. Snyder's request is being held in abeyance.

## \*\*\*\*\*

Letter dated August 18, 2016 received from Marjorie S. Cierpik, Secretary/Treasurer, Allen M. Cierpik, Inc., requesting a continuance of business under Permit #4695 according to <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:5A-14. The licensee, Allen M. Cierpik, died on August 16, 2016.

Mrs. Cierpik stated Kenneth D. Shatkus has been with the company since 1987 and will oversee the work performed.

This matter is being held in abeyance.

\*\*\*\*\*

Letter dated May 1, 2016, received from Robert H. Rathbone requesting permission to take the electrical contractor's examination in two five hour sessions as he is unable to sit for ten (10) hours due to back problems.

As per the Board's request, Mr. Rathbone provided medical documentation.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Rathbone advising him that the Board will allow him to take one portion of the examination per day. The entire examination must be completed within one week.

Page 9

September 7, 2016

Ms. Tucker stated that there is nothing to report to the Board.

\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed applications for the licensing examination to be administered by PSI Services, LLC. Thirty (30) applications were approved.

#### \*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 P.M.

An Appointment and Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 5, 2016, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Philameana L. Tucker Executive Director

# INITIAL LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD SEPTEMBER 7, 2016

- 1. 18179 David A Jost
- 2. 18180 Alexis J Borges
- 3. 18181 Scott M Ilardi
- 4. 18182 Mark A Stasyshyn
- 5. 18183 Matthew Bariexca
- 6. 18184 Christopher M Cecere
- 7. 18185 Mark J Stinnard
- 8. 18186 Tomas E. Rodrigez
- 9. 18187 Marcin Tudryn
- 10. 18188 Travis I. Buskirk
- 11. 18189 Brian M. McNamara
- 12. 18190 Dereck J Mack
- 13. 18191 Michael K Dillon
- 14. 18192 Gregory McAvaddy
- 15. 18193 Kyle T. Gabel

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD SEPTEMBER 7, 2016

- 1. F DiBartolo Electric LLC (Frank W DiBartolo) (Limited Liability Company) -186 Oakwood Avenue - North Haledon, New Jersey - License # 15220
- 2. Napolitano Electric Inc (Michael Napolitano) (Corporation) 40 Route 23 Riverdale, New Jersey 07457 License #17741
- 3. OHM Electric LLC (Marek M Kieras) (Limited Liability Company) 57 Fradkin Street - Wallington, New Jersey 07057 - License # 17896
- 4. Dolan Inc (Kevin R Wuelfing) (Corporation) 696 Franklin Blvd. Somerset, New Jersey 08873 - License #18143
- 5. Ramos Electric LLC (Gilberto Ramos) (Limited Liability Company) 200 A Gold Street, North Arlington, New Jersey 07031 - License #18152
- 6. Borges Electric LLC (Alexis J Borges) -(Limited Liability Company) 6 Setter Way - Hamilton, New Jersey 08610 - License #18180
- Scott's Electrical Service LLC (Scott M Ilardi) (Limited Liability Company) -600 Chestnut Street - Lakehurst, New Jersey 08733 - License #18181
- 8. Somerset Hills Electrical Services LLC (Mark A Stasyshyn) (Limited Liability Company) 2 Ashwood Trail Boonton, New Jersey 07005 License #18182
- 9. Elite Power and Light LLC (Christopher M Cecere) (Limited Liability Company) 3 Lalique Drive Montville, New Jersey 07045 License #18184
- 10. Sparky Mark's Electiric LLC (Mark J Stinnard) (Limited Liability Company) -142 Albany Avenue - Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442 - License #18185
- Avantech Electric LLC (Tomas E Rodriguez Garay) (Limited Liability Company) - 147 Homestead Place - Bogota, New Jersey 07603 - License #18186
- 12. Rapid Electric LLC (Marcin S. Tudryn) (Limited Liability Company) 160 Gilbert Avenue - Elmwood Park, New Jersey 07407 - License # 18187
- 13. Buskirk Electric LLC (Travis Buskirk) (Limited Liability Company) 12 Bush Street - Oxford, New Jersey 07863 - License # 18188

- 14. Millennium Electric LLC (Dereck J Mack) (Limited Liability Company) 64 E Maple Avenue - Blackwood, New Jersey 08012 - License #18190
- 15. Michael K Dillon t/a Shore Point Electric (Individual) 5781 Route 9 South
  New Gretna, New Jersey 08224 License # 18191
- 16. Reagan Electric LLC (Gregory MC Avaddy) (Limited Liability Company) 543 Forest Grove Road Vineland, New Jersey 08360 License # 18192
- 17. Gabel Electric LLC (Kyle Gabel) (Limited Liability Company) 4 Wood Road - Belvidere, New Jersey - License #18193

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD SEPTEMBER 7, 2016

- ControlTech Electric Inc (Joseph Lulek) (Corporation) 135 North 10<sup>th</sup> Street - Kenilworth, New Jersey 07033 - License #9938A
- 2. Aramark Management Services LP (Frank Scazzuso) (Partnership)-505 Village Road - West - West Windsor, New Jersey 08550 - License # 9331A
- 3. Cascol LLC (Todd Caslander) (Limited Liability Company) 48 Cliff Road -West Milford, New Jersey 07480-4054 - License #11321
- 4. Gold Star Electrical Inc (Jean Paul Williams) (Corporation) 59 24 57<sup>th</sup> Street - Maspeth, NY 11378 - License #15399A

# CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD SEPTEMBER 7, 2016

- 1. Albarell Electric Inc (Marion R Sroka) (Corporation) Formerly Sun Rise Electric Power LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 901 W Lehigh Street -Bethlehem, PA 18018 - License # 16893A
- Wildan Energy Solutions Inc (Matthew A Velozo) (Corporation) Formerly -Mavco Electrical Contracting LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 2401 E Katella Avenue, Suite 300 - Anaheim, CA 92806 - License #16950
- 3. CBI Services Inc (Deron C Bokop) (Corporation) Formerly Bokop & Sons Electric LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 4171 Essen Lane - Baton Rouge, LA 70809 - License #17931A
- Centerstar Energy Services LLC (Bruce Scott) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - Vivint Solar Developer LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 200 W Somerdale Road Suite H - Voorhees, New Jersey 07043 - License #11085E